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PO Box 1332
TRARALGON VIC 3842

Dear John

LV Power Industry - Landfill Financial Assurance Requirements
Joint Industry Position

| refer to recent EPA correspondence reganding landfill financial assurance (FA) submissions Io Loy
Yang Power, Yallourn Energy and Hazelwood Power.

GHD on 2 August 2002, met with representatives of the above business, to discuss the FA issue, with
the objective of developing an acceptable industry pesition regarding FA. A preliminary common position
was agreed on, and as such GHD on behalf of Loy Yang Power, Yallourn Energy and Hazelwood Power
is pleased to present the following for your consideration, as an gutline of the proposed Latrobe Valley
Power Industries joint position regarding the detail and struciure of FA submissions.

FA Positi
It is understood that FA is required for all icensed sclid waste disposal sites and that EPA publication
No. 777, was prepared to assist in the preparation of FA proposals. It is clear that this publication
was prepared specifically for the waste management industry, and that industries such as the LV
power industries have been caught in the FA web by virtue that they dispose of a small volumes of
solid inert waste on site. EPA is asking for FA 10 ensure the financial burden of landfill remedial
action, rehabilitation or aftercare is not born by the community in the unlikely event that a landfill
owner / licensee is unable to met their landfill financial obligafions. These requirements are targeted
at commereialiandfill facilities with declining assets and large potential environmental obligations.

With respect to solid inert waste disposal, the LV power industries are not within this category. The
industries do not operate commercial landfill operations and each of the existing mines has in excess
of 30 years of life and asset values greater than $2 Billion.

Furthermore sach of the above industries is acceredited licensses, and as such has demonstrated
excellent environmental performance over a substantial penoed of time.  Extensive groundwater
menitoring networks have been sstablished and considerable engineering deployed to ensura
containment and sffective management of all leachate is achieved. The risk any solid inert waste
deposited within the premises presents to the enviranment is negligitile.

Be ial Action
The remedial componerit of the FA assurance submission should sither not be required due 1o the
sound environmental performance of the respective industries, or at the most only required when the
sites are within 10 years of closure. Ii is anticipated that an insurance policy or similar financial
arrangement for an amount in excess of the remedial compenent will be provided at this time. This
would require annual reparting of the remaining asset value, the [ikely remaining life of the site, and
licence requirements to provide the remedial compenent in approximately 20 years.
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The rehabilitation component of the FA package Is a duplicate requirement of the existing mining
licences for each of the indusiries under S. 80 of the Minera/ Resource Deveiopment Act 19580 No.
92. The mining licence reguires that a bond be established for the sole purpose of site rehabilitation.

The value of the bond is $15 M, which should satisfy EPA that adequale provisions for rehabilitation
of landfilied sclid inert waste are already in place.

ite Aftercare

Furthermore the aftercare components of the financial assurance package are also coverad by
existing mining ficence arrangements. Such that the $15 M bend (ora portion of the bond) is
retained by DNRE until such time as the Environment Minister is satisfied that the site rehabilitation
will prevent any potential long ferm degradation of the environment as well as any damage caused to
the land which may not become evident for some time.

Furthermore to ensure that the bond is not required to be drawn on, plans to accumulate funds (from
2023 for Loy Yang) have been sstablished 10 ansure there are adequate funds available when
subsiantial site restoration cosls zre experienced,

FA Structure
To satisly licence requirements. Rehabilitation and Aftercare provisions may be established, to
provide access (in accordances with the EPA Act 1970) by EPA to the bond already in place and held
by DNRE. EPA may alsc wish to be involved in the bond reviews, which are undertaken from time to
time {0 ensure that the amount of bond entered into is sufficient.  Furthermore 1o satisfy remedial
provisions licence amendments may be developed requiring poliution ingurance in 20 years, or when
the asset of the site is below 10 times the calculated remedial cover required (or which aver is
sooner).

Thankyou for your open minded flexibifity on this issue to daie, | frust the information provided autlines
the industries concerns and joint position. GHD along with the LV power Industry look forward to your
comments regarding this matter.

If you have any queries please call me, or any of your contacts within the industries dentifisd above.
Yours sincerely
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Justin van der Zalm
Senior Ervironmental Engineer
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